


From: Michelle Ballweg [mailto:MLB@athletics.wisc.edu]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 10:34 AM 
To: Lamberty, Kelli 
Subject: Crazylegs Classic - street use permit information 
 
Happy New Year Kelli, 
Crazylegs is approaching.  I’ve attached, what I think, you need to be put on the Street Use 
agenda for a meeting in February. 
 

1. Street use permit application 
2. Street use marketing information 
3. Street use amplification permit application 
4. Route map 
5. Staging area 
6. Official Crazylegs Classic Race Committee list 

 
The set up and tear down for the Crazylegs Classic is taken care of by Lakeshore Athletic 
Services (Madison office – 1010 Ann St., Madison WI  53713; 608 441-2610 – Ryan 
Richards) 
 
Safety and security is taken care of with the help of Lt. Dave McCaw from the Madison 
Police Department, Lt. Jason Whitney from the UW Police Department, Dr. Ryan Wubben 
from UW Madison.  Police are along the route, paramedics and medical staff are also along 
the route.  We also have course marshals staged along the route. 
 
Clean up and recycling is taken care of by high school and adult volunteers.  They provide 
their own trash bags, etc. 
 
I’ll put copies of this email along with the check this week. 
 
If there is anything else please let me know.  If this looks okay to you I will forward it to 
Terry, Ryan and Jim. 
 
Michelle 
----------------------------------------------------------------- 
Michelle Ballweg 
National W Club 
UW Athletics / Kellner Hall 
1440 Monroe Street | Madison, WI  53711 
608 265-5965 (direct) | 608 265-3736 (fax) 
            (hours are Monday – Thursday 8a-4:30p) 
mlb@athletics.wisc.edu 
www.nationalwclub.com 
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Proposed 2013 Crazylegs Classic Routes        
 
Run Route:  
 
Staging on South Pinckney and East Main toward MLK  
Start on South Pinckney at East Washington Avenue  
Left on East Mifflin Street  
Right on Wisconsin Ave.  
Left on Langdon Street    
Right on Park Street      
Left on Observatory Drive  
Right on Walnut Street (stay in east lane) 
Continue on Lot 60 Drive  
Right University Bay Drive  
Turnaround near Picnic Point entrance, stay on University Bay Drive (north lane)  
Return on University Bay Drive (south lane) 
Continue between Lot 76 and Lot 60  
Left on Marsh Drive by Pharmacy Building  
Right Walnut   
Continue on Walnut Street in front of UW track (west lane)  
Left on University Avenue 
Right on Breese Terrace 
Left into Lot 19 
Stadium finish  
 
Walk route:  
 
Staging on West Mifflin at State Street, walkers back-up towards Wisconsin Ave  
Right on State Street 
Through Library Mall  
Left on Park Street    
Right on Lathrop Drive  
Between Sterling and Chamberlin Halls  
Left on Charter Street  
Right on Dayton Street  
Left on Randall Avenue 
Right on Monroe Street 
Right into Kellner Plaza 
Stadium finish 
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CRAZYLEGS RUN  
START DIAGRAM & WAVE STAGING 

 
*** NO PARKING ON PINCKNEY *** 

 
x x x x x x  x x x Wave Integrity Security   - 20 UW Athletes     
 
  French Barricades 
 
  50’ Lengths of Rope (10)     - 16 Rope Holders 
 
A, B, C, etc. Double-sided PVC Signs    - 52 Sign Holders  

 

 

   

10:25 
Sweat 
aa-mm 

Starter’s 
Platform 

VIP 
Tent 

Cherry 
Picker 

9:55 
Sweat 
A - M 

10:40 
Sweat 
nn - zz 

10:10 
Sweat 
N - Z 

  

  

 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

 

 

 

 

 

Casual  
Walkers 

Walkers with 
Accessories 

CRAZYLEGS WALK 
START DIAGRAM 

 
*** NO PARKING ON WISCONSIN *** 

 
- 3 Sign Holders 
- 4 Rope Holders 
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Crazylegs Run 
Run & Walk Start Diagram and Wave Staging 
**Updated – March 20, 2012** 
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